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Rache] Hall -
From: corphelp [corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com]
Sent: 09/27/2012 12:25 PM

Tu; Rache! Hal!

Subject: RE: D&R Consulting, LLC - rejected filing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for your email. Cupied below s the letter that was sent about this. For help with any questions, please call the

number shown In the emall below,

Thank you,

Loo Rvcre
internet Access Section
Division of Corporations

Fiorida Depantment of State

September 12, 2012

SIERRA MILLS
3073 HORSESHOE OR 8

STE 210
NAPELS, FL 34104

SUBJECT: D&R COMNESULTING, LLC
Ref. Number; W12000047106

We have received your document for D&R CONSULTING, LLC and yaur
check(s) totaling $126.00. However, the enclosed document has

not been filed and iz being returncd for the following

comection(s):

The narne dgsignated In your document is unavailable since it is
the same as, orti§not distinguishable from the name of an
existifg S'qdmn 808.406, Florida Statutes, was amended
effedtive gb 7, to require the name of a limited

liability ¢ eznyJ -be distinguishable fram the names of all
other fi Im filad wiifh the Division of Corporations, except

for tictﬁlo namg-fegistrations and general partnership
registratims " ] _5

Please ct anew name and make the correction in all the
approprigte plb&eﬁ One or more words may be added to make the
name distinguishable from the one presentiy on file. Adding of
Florida or Florida to the end of the name is nol acceptabla,

A search for name availability can ba made on the intemat
through the Division s records at www.sunbiz.org.

Plaase note the name of a limitcd liebility company must end
with the words "Limited Liability Company,” the abhreviation

35
Al
0 KY 2- LJo e

B
LY

({(H12000240403 3)))

z -tk



"L.L.G. or the designation "LLC". The word "Limited” may be (((H12000240403 3)))

abbreviated as "Ltd." andthe word "Company" may be abbreviated
as "Co." The following suffixes are no longar accaptahle-
"Limited Company", "L.C.", and “LC".

Please roturn your dotument, aleng with a copy of thls letter,
within B0 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions conceming the filing of your
dooument, please call (850) 245-6051,

Gina McLeod
Regulatory Specialist Il Lefter Number: 412A00022993

www.sunbiz.org
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Prom; Rachel Hali [mailto:rachelh@advocatetax.com]
Sent: Thureday, Saptamber 77, 2012 10:09 AM -
To: corphelp

Subject: D&R Consulting, LLC - rejected filing

Our office filed a Foraign LLC application over a week ago and we have noticed online that it was rejected. We have yet
to raceive the application back with instructions on how to correct it and resubmit. Please advise,

Thank you,

Rachel Hall

Compliance Manager

Advocate Consulting Legal Group, PLLC
888-325-1942 toll free

239-213-0066 local

239-213-0698 fax

rachelh®@advocatetax.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: Please note thal this emall or attachments may contain confidential ot privileged communications protected under
the attorney-client privilege ur ullieiwise, This communlcatlon 1s Intended only for the Uas of the ndtvidual andler entity to which it |s addraszed. M
you are nat the Intended recipient, or the employee/agent reaponsible to dellver this emall and sttachments to the Intended racipisnt, you are hareby
notified that any review, ute, discemination, disiributlon, disclesure, copying or taking of any action in relignces on the contents of thijz emall is sirletly
prohibited. If you have received this email in errar, please Immediately notify us by calling (588) 325.4942 and permanently dolsting He nriginal amail
and attachmente. Thank you,

IRS Clreular 220 Disglogure. New IRS rules impose requirements concerning any written fedwral tax advise from sttorneys. sccountarts, and
consuitanta. To ehaure compliance with thosa rules, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (ineluding any

attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of () avolding penalties under fedaral tax lawe, ppacifically
Including the Internal Revenue Code, or (I} promoting, marketing or re¢ommending to anothar party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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ATX1
COVER LETTER
TO:  Registration Seciion
Qivision of Gorporations
SUBIECT: DAR CONSULTINGILE
Name of Limited Liability Company
The enclosed "Application by Fareign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitted to register the above referenced foreign limited liability company to transact business in Florida.
Piease return all comespondence concerning this matter to the following:
RACHEL HALL
Name of Person
= ~
ADVOCATE CONSULTING LEGAL GROUP, PLLE =4 =
Firm/Company ;gw ::.30 o
e 69 i f
o I —
[ P
3073 HORSESHOE DR 8 STE 210 e rlo i
Address e, .
M pe ! .
- 4
e
NAPLES, FL 34104 2
City/Stats and Zip Cod om &
ity/State and Zip Code = o)
RACHELHEADVOCATETAX.COM
E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notificatlion)
For further infarmation concerning this matter, please call:
RACHEL HALL _at {236) 213-0066
Name of Parson Area Gode & Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDREES:
Divigion of Corporations Division of Carporations
Ragistration Section Registration Section
P.0. Box 8327 ) CliRon Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 26881 Executiva Canter Circle
Tallehazaee, FL 32301
Enclosed is a chack for the following amount:
: $126.00 Filing Fee D $130.00 Filing Fee & D $166.00 Filing Fee & $180.00 Filing Fee, Certificate
Certificate of Status Certified Copy of Status & Certified Copy

(((H12000240403 3)))
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. AT
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

iN COMPUIANCE WITH SECTION 608.503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER
A FORFIRN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THME STATE UF FLORIDA:

1. DER CONSULTING, LIC
{Name of Foreign Limited Ligbility Cornpany; must mclude "Limited Liability Cmnpany," LLE NorLey

~ DAN SKODA, LLC _
(I Anme unavailable, entor sitamatc nome adopted for the purpvre of tangacting basiness.in Flosida and gitach-a copy of the

wrilton coneent of tha managers or managing membens adopiing.the altemnats rama. The alternate name must include
"Limited) Limbility Company.” "L.L.C." "LLC.")

2. DELAWARE 3. . . 8-43X2100
(Jurindid:an undor the lew of which foreign Emited Eabnrty " {FEl number, it applicable)
CAMPRNY M argenized)
4, , 100221999 5. PERPETUAL
{Date of Orpanization) {Cureibr: et Ririted abilily cosnpamy Wil canse to
exist or "perpetaal)
B 1720912

{Date first transactad busingss in Florida, i prorto reglstraimn )

(Soe sections 608,601 & B0A.502 F.5. to determing panalty fabity) .. ~
Con
7. 750 N TAMIAMI TRAIL, PH 1D fa “_‘:
=
. = o
SARASOTA F| 34234 , : : Pt W p—
[Street Addrezs of Principal Office) ity ! -
m-= P
PR TI . : . ey -
B. W lmited liability company s a managenmanaged compary, checichere D o § V7
o "
; e
9. The name and usual business addresses of the managing membars of managers are as follows: 31 5 L
e c_\J
Frz_f"} =

DANIEL | SKODA

750 N TAMIAM) TRAIL, PH 10

PARASOTA FL 3236

10, Atteched 13 an onginat cerificate of existence, no more than 50 days nid, tuly aidhenticated by the official having
custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it I8 orgenized. (A photocopy Is not acceptable. If the
vertificale is in a toreign language, o Tansistion of the cerificete under dath of the ransiator must be submitted )

11. Nature of business or purposes to be conducted or promated in Florida: EQUIPMENT LEASING

2 ‘ O
Signature of a member or an authorized representative of a member.
{In accordance with saction 608 408(3), F.5.. the oxeaution of INe docwmont comeiftules & affinvation undex the
penalles of pedury that the tacts statad herein sre true. | am avvare that sny Lalwt i iRIMEN0ON SUOMRitad 1n A
gocument 1o the Department of State tonsiitutes a thind dogree felony as priwidad for in $.817.155, F.5.)

DANIEL J. SKODA

Typed or pinled name of signee

({((H12000240403 3))})



(((H12000240403 3)))

64332100 AT
CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REG!STERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 808.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING S1ATEMENT TO

DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA.

1. The name of the Limitad Lisbility Company is:

RSR.CONSULTING, LLC

Il unavailable, the altenate 10 be used in the state of Florida is:

DAN SKODA, LLC

PR

2. The nume and the Florida street address of the registered agent and office are:

=t
r::‘:‘“ cé? g
DANIE)L 3. SKODA ey o
{Name) i*‘ :_:;: %' - ;
ey = R
@y 1 "
750 N TAMIAMI TRAIL, PH 10 pSa B (CR
Flosida Su e Acdoes (P.O. BoX Ml ACCEFTABLE) TS L. FT
' S ‘
=N i“ .
o5t S »
SARASOTA FL_ 34238 =5
Chy/StatalZip Smo 2

Having been named as registerad agenl and o acdept serviee of process for the sbove staled limited llability
company at the place designatad in thic certificate, | hamby oqoopt tire appointment as regisiwiud agent and
agres lo act in this capacily. | Turthar agree to comply with the provisions of alf stetutes refating {o the proper
snd compiets performance of my dutias, ang | am Temiifor with and actept the ohligatinns of my position as
registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, Florida Statutes.

- g
(Signature)

$100.00 Filing Fee for Application

$ 25.00 PDesignation of Repgistered Agent
§ 30,00 Certifiad Copy (optional)

5 500 Certificate of Statue (optional)

(((H12000240403 3)))
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Delaware™".."

The First State |

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCH, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "D&R CONSULTING LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE QF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING
AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE

SHRAOW, A5 OF THE SIXKTHE DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. 2012.

5
Y
0L QY 2- 1202187

|efrey W. Bullock, Secretary of State .

TION: 9828988

AUTEHE,

3115472 8300
DATE: 08-06-12

(((H12000240403 3)))

121006446

You may verify thix certificate oplinm
at corp.delaware, gov/authver, sheml



